From:

Sent: 21 March 2021 17:44

To: @gov.wales

Subject: RE: Coal Tip Safety Funding 2020/21

Attachments: Grant Application_Claim 2020-21 - Neath CBC - 17.03.21.pdf

Attached is the Final expenditure form for Neath port Talbot CBC as requested.

Many thanks

Bridges & Highway Structures Manager/ Rheolwr Pontydd & Strwythurau Priffyrdd
Neath Port Talbot County Borough Council/ Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Castell-nedd Port Talbot
The Quays, Brunel Way, Neath SA11 2GG/Y Ceiau, Ffordd Brunel, Castell-nedd, SA11 2GG

Tel/Ffon: Mobile/Ffén symudol:
Email/Ebost: @npt.gov.uk

We welcome correspondence in Welsh and will deal with Welsh and English correspondence to the same standards and
timescales.
Croesewir gohebiaeth yn y Gymraeg a byddwn yn ymdrin & gohebiaeth Gymraeg a Saesneg i'r un safonau ac amserlenni
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This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender
immediately. Please note also that there is no guarantee that this email or any attachment is virus free or has not been intercepted or amended.

Mae'r e-bost hwn ac unrhyw ffeiliau a drosglwyddir gydag ef yn gyfrinachol ac at ddefnydd yr unigolyn neu'r corff y cyfeiriwyd hwy atynt yn unig. Os ydych wedi derbyn yr e-bost hwn mewn camgymeriad, dylech
hysbysu'r person a anfonodd yr e-bost ar unwaith. Hefyd, sylwer nad oes unrhyw sicrwydd nad yw'r e-bost hwn neu unrhyw ymgysylitiad yn rhydd o firws ac nad yw chwaith wedi'i ryng-gipio na'i newid.

From: @gov.wales>
Sent: 16 March 2021 09:15

To: @npt.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: Coal Tip Safety Funding 2020/21

Good morning
Please find attached a partially completed application/claim form for the above funding.
We have inserted the information that you have previously provided in relation to

inspections/works to be carried out. Could you please complete the additional information and
final costs associated with each line.



Once your final costs have been returned on your application/claim form, your award letter will
follow. I'd be grateful to receive your completed form by 22 March 2021.

If you have any questions, please let me know.

Kind regards

Pennaeth Gweithrediadau Diogelwch Tip Glo / Head of Coal Tip Safety Operations

Yr Adran Amgylchedd a Materion Gwledig / Department for Environment and Rural Affairs
Grwp yr Economi, Sgiliau a Chyfoeth Naturiol / Economy, Skills and Natural Resources Group
Llywodraeth Cymru/ Welsh Government

E-bost/ E-mail : @gov.wales

Ffon/Telephone:

Sganiwyd y neges hon am bob feirws hysbys wrth iddi adael Llywodraeth Cymru. Mae Llywodraeth Cymru
yn cymryd o ddifrif yr angen i ddiogelu eich data. Os cysylltwch & Llywodraeth Cymru, mae ein hysbysiad
preifatrwydd yn esbonio sut rydym yn defnyddio eich gwybodaeth a sut rydym yn diogelu eich
preifatrwydd. Rydym yn croesawu gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. Byddwn yn anfon ateb yn Gymraeg i ohebiaeth
a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi. On leaving the Welsh
Government this email was scanned for all known viruses. The Welsh Government takes the protection of
your data seriously. If you contact the Welsh Government then our Privacy Notice explains how we use
your information and the ways in which we protect your privacy. We welcome receiving correspondence in
Welsh. Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding in Welsh will
not lead to a delay in responding.

Click here to report this email as spam.



